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To: (10)(2e) (oiee) (10)2e) )i (10)2e) @IWERNE  (10)e) Il (10)2e) [@IpiiERIY  (* (10)2e)
(EEEEELER @minvws.nl
From: (10)(2e  (10)(2e) |]
Sent: Thur 8/13/2020 11:57:17 AM
Subject: request SMMC

Received: Thur 8/13/2020 11:57:17 AM

Il

Met vriendelijke groet,

(10)28)  010e)

(10)(2e)

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Mi sgezondl i 1] po
Parnassusplein 5 | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag

T(+31)6 ...................................................
E

minvws.n|
www.rijksoverheid.nl

Van: (10)(2e) (102e) [a) (10)(2a) g

Verzonden: donderdag 13 augustus 2020 13:36

[Q0cLRIEN) <O @ minvws.nl>
(10)(2e) B& (10)(2e) [@HSialaRsTe (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @

Onderwerp: Re: Bilateraal SMMC - VWS woensdag 12 augustus 9:30

Dear D)

Prior to our meeting this am and based on the status now 129 positive cases recorded by CPS sxm . 8 admission to [[==N of which
6 by AMI and 2 in [§[EE)

We request that the team AMI of 30 stay in place for the coming 8 weeks until sxm record a decline in cases and They indicate
that they won’t be able to handle these 6 clients continuously without these staff presently here.

wiII have to partially close operations for non essential care to reallocate staff and space to deal with projected wave of
patients as of today August 13, 2020. This will be discussed in OMT[EE)FE)] this am.

The additional staff from Netherlands will form team and staffing AMI will address the mainly critical clients outside of

(10)(2a)

Oxygen is produced on sxm by two companies with whom we have agreement in place for delivery of O2 to the hospital.

Hope u can accommodate this request to have the team AMI of 30 o (10)(2a) remain for a minimum of 8 weeks until a

decline in clients can be realized.

Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Aug 2020, at 08:39,) <PRRYIEDEE @ minvws.nl> wrote:

Goedemorgen (10)(2e)

Zou het mogelijk zijn om onze afspraak van as woensdag te verzetten naar donderdag zelfde tijdstip ?
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Er is as woensdag een kamerdebat over Corona, en het kan zijn dat we daar acuut bij betrokken
worden om vragen te beantwoorden. Dat gaat niet lekker samen met een ander overleg ©

Heb jullie trouwens bespreekpunten? Ik ben er door vakantie even uit geweest......
Mijn punten zouden zijn:
- AMI
- hoe komtaan de medicinale zuurstof. Hebben we het eerder over gehad, was toen niet
helemaal duidelijk geworden of jullie op het eiland medicinale zuurstof zelf produceren of van
elders moeten importeren.

Met vriendelijke groet,

el (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

| surgeon

(10)(2e)

T
F: {10)(2a) (10)(2e)

Website: www.smmc.sx

Disclaimer:
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privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly prohibited and may
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St. Maarten Medical Center.




